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June 1, 2018 
 
VIA COURIER, RESS and EMAIL 
 
Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, ON  
M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 
Re:   Upper Canada Transmission, Inc. (“UTC” or “NextBridge”)  
 Ontario Energy Board (“OEB” or “Board”) File EB-2017-0182/EB-2017-0194 
 New East-West Tie Line Project  
 Transcript Corrections - Technical Conference – May 7, 2018   
          
Further to the technical conference held on May 7, 2018 for the above noted 
proceeding, below are corrections to be made to the transcript for the technical 
conference. 
 

Page Line Number As Stated Correction 

Page 2 7 Whillins Whillans 
Page 2 8 Whillins  Whillans 
Page 2 22 Whillins Whillans 
Page 67 15 Yes, sir.  Yes, sir Yes, sir. 
Page 67 26 could change a number could change the number 
Page 68 21 given its opposition given its location 
Page 69 3 Bruce Milton Bruce to Milton 
Page 140 8 demonstrably materially demonstrably and materially 
Page 140 19 and terrain and and terrain, and 

 
Yours truly, 
 
(Original Signed) 
 
Krista Hughes 
Senior Legal Counsel 
Enbridge Employee Services Canada Inc. 


